From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Kyle Norman"; Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD

Cc: "Hack Conder"; "Catherine Ursanic"; "Lara Weinheimer"; "Laura Flores"
Subject: RE: COP James A Water Station

Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 7:19:00 AM

Kyle,

The OCD will require this site be fully delineated prior to any excavation. Up front analytical data is
essential in the case of blending and reusing impacted soils.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101

From: Kyle Norman [mailto:knorman@rice-ecs.com]

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 9:53 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: 'Hack Conder"; ‘Catherine Ursanic'; ‘Lara Weinheimer'; ‘Laura Flores'
Subject: COP James A Water Station

All, attached is the CoP James A Water Station Corrective Action Plan. If you have any questions,
please let me know. Otherwise, we await your approval. A hard copy will be delivered to your
office for your files.

Thanks!

Kyle Norman

Project Lead

419 W. Cain
Hobbs NM 88240
Cell # (575)942-8542
Fax # (575)393-0293
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